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Federal Communications Commission
Media Bureau

45 L Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Mission Broadcasting, Inc., Request for Extension of Time to File Post-Consummation
Ownership Reports for Television Stations

Dear Sir or Madam:

Mission Broadcasting, Inc. (“Mission”), the licensee of the television stations noted below,
hereby respectfully requests a ninety (90) day extension of time to file post-consummation
ownership reports following the recent consummations of several transactions. This request
covers the following stations:

1) KASY-TV, Albuquerque, NM (FID 55049), KWBQ(TV), Santa Fe, NM (FID 76268), and
KRWB-TV, Roswell, NM (FID 84157) (File Nos. BALCDT-20200817AAJ-AAL);

2) WPIX(TV), New York, NY (FID 73881) (File No. BALCDT-20200901AAB);
3) WXXA-TV, Albany, NY (FID 11970) (File No. BALCDT-20200820AAF); and
4) WLAJ(TV), Lansing, Ml (FID 36533) (File No. BALCDT-20200820AAG)
The requested extension will allow Mission to prepare and file a single consolidated post-

consummation ownership report covering all of the above stations. Should there be any
questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,
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Gregory L. Masters
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